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The following changes in the tender documents are effective immediately. This 
addendum will form part of the contract documents 
 

 
Q & A 
 
Q6.  What does the curb detail for HVAC units show? Up and over the membrane?   
 

A6.  Units are to remain in place and membrane is to be terminated under existing metal flashing. 
 
Q7. The duct covering that is to be removed, was an ACM completed for this material? 
 

A7. A Designated Substance Report will be provided by the CEF. However, it is unknown if the report 
addresses duct covering or if it is included in the report. Since there is no confirmation of Asbestos in 
duct covering, Bidders are to assume that none is present.   

 
Q8. What type of insulation is required for the ductwork?  
 

A8. The insulation type for the ductwork is specified at Section 23 07 13 “Duct Insulation”. Note that this 
Section was added to the specifications in Addendum 2.  

 
Q9. What type of self-adhering membrane is required? 
 

A9. The self-adhering membrane type is specified at Section 23 07 13 “Duct Insulation”. Note that this 
Section was added to the specifications in Addendum 2.    

 
 
INVITATION TO TENDER 
 
1. At the cover page “Invitation to Tender”, Solicitation Closes: 
 

Delete: Friday August 29 
Replace with: Thursday September 4  
 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 
 
 
 


